
From: Scorsone, Eric <scorsone@anr.msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 6:36 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Rustem, William (GOV)
Subject: RE: Detroit

Dennis and Bill,

Not Responsive

Thanks

Eric

Dr. Eric Scorsone
Faculty Member and Workgroup Leader
Department of Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics and MSU Extension Michigan State University
202 Agriculture Hall
East Lansing, MI 48824-1039

(517)353-9460
scorsone@msu.edu

From: Scorsone, Eric
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 8:22 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Roberts, John (GOV); Rustem, William (GOV)
Subject: Re: Detroit

Dennis, Bill and John

For what it is worth, I would look at having flint spilt off the water system into some kind of regional authority and separate the finances from the general city if you are going to move forward with kiragani. The city has a propensity to use the water system as a cash cow and it will help them avoid that problem in the future.

Thanks

Eric

Dr. Eric Scorsone
Michigan State University

On Apr 17, 2013, at 5:44 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Scorsone, Eric [<mailto:scorsone@anr.msu.edu>]
> Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 4:24 PM
> To: Roberts, John (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Rustem, William (GOV)
> Subject: Detroit
>
> Good Afternoon,
>

Not Responsive

> Thanks
>
> Eric
>
> Dr. Eric Scorsone
> Faculty Member and Workgroup Leader
> Department of Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics and MSU
> Extension Michigan State University
> 202 Agriculture Hall
> East Lansing, MI 48824-1039
>
> (517)353-9460
> scorsone@msu.edu
>
> _____
> From: Scorsone, Eric
> Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 7:50 PM
> To: Roberts, John (GOV); muchmored@michigan.gov; Rustem, William (GOV)
> Subject: bankruptcy
>
> Good Evening
>
>
>

Not Responsive

>
>
> Regards,
>
>
>
> Eric
>
>
>
> Dr. Eric Scorsone

- > Faculty Member and Workgroup Leader
- > Department of Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics and MSU
- > Extension Michigan State University
- > 202 Agriculture Hall
- > East Lansing, MI 48824-1039
- >
- > (517)353-9460
- > scorsone@msu.edu